22nd June, 1965,

Mr, Rhys Jones,
Department of Anthropology,
University of Sydney,

SYDNEY, , N,S.W,
Dear Rhys,
Recently I have secured two more carbon dates.

Site 2, Age 5235 = 280 years B.P. (GX0419)., Please
insert this in the manuscript.

Site 9, Age 2600 ¥ 120 yeare 3.P. (GX0420)., Please
use this in place of I=321 date.

Site 10 has a typographical error. Change 23%5 to
2350,

No information has come from New Zealand, I am
writing a prompting letter today.

Perhaps a paragraph should be inserted describing
other sites at which bad carbon dates were secured. This may
be embarrassing to Isotopes. However the subject shall be
aired for all to see. C-14 dates have no religious sanctity.

Where does the publication of my manuscript now
stand?

Best regards,

Grote Reber.
GR:JEG



